

Curriculum Vitae

Dr Gertrude Tumpel-Gugerell

Former member of the Executive Board of the European Central Bank



Personal data

Place of residence Vienna, Austria
 Dates of birth 11.11.1952 in Killing, Austria
 Nationality Austrian
 Independence (+)

Member of the Supervisory Board of Commerzbank

Initial appointment 5/2012
 Curr. term of office General Annual Meeting 2018 – 2023
 Committees Audit Committee
 Social Welfare Committee (Chairwoman)
 Presiding and Nomination Committee

Competences and experiences

Successful career in banking supervision and supranational institutions (ECB, EU, IMF).
 In-depth experience in banking regulation and regulatory framework.
 Extensive experience in auditing financial institutions and long-term strategic planning.
 Many years of management experience and long-standing supervisory board tasks in listed companies.

Career highlights

Since 2011	Member of several Supervisory Boards
2003 – 2011	European Central Bank, Frankfurt/Main Member of the Executive Board Departments Market Operations (until 2006), Market Infrastructure & Payments, Human Resources, Budget and Organisation
1975 – 2003	Oesterreichische Nationalbank, Vienna
1998 – 2003	Vice-Governor
1997 – 1998	Member of the Governing Board, Economics and Financial Markets Departments
1992 – 1997	Divisional Director of Corporate Planning and Management
1986 – 1992	Head of Internal Audit
1985 – 1986	Deputy Head of Economics Department
1981 – 1985	Federal Ministry of Finance, Vienna Economic policy advisor to the Austrian Minister of Finance
1975 – 1981	Oesterreichische Nationalbank, Vienna Economics Department

Education

- 1981 Doctorate in Social and Economic Sciences,
University of Vienna
- 1971 - 1975 Studies in Social and Economic Sciences (Dipl.),
University of Vienna

Membership on other mandatory supervisory boards

--

Membership on similar bodies in Germany and abroad of business enterprises

- OMV AG (listed on the stock exchange), Vienna (Austria), Deputy Chairwoman of the Supervisory Board
- Vienna Insurance Group AG (listed on the stock exchange), Vienna (Austria), Member of the Supervisory Board
- AT & S AG (listed on the stock exchange), Leoben (Austria), Member of the Supervisory Board